Department of Housing and Urban Development

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Community $1.0 billion - Formula to local - Priority based on projects that can award - HUD secretary shall establish $ 1.7 Million Allocation- Planning & Com. Dev.
Development Dayton- $1.7 governments contracts in 120 days requirements to expedite use of Dept Lead: Amy Riegel & Valerie MclIntosh
Block Grant million - Supplement, not supplant funds - Men’s Gateway Shelter

- HOMEOP
- Residential Curb and Sidewalk Repair
- Asphalt Resurfacing
- Workforce Development
Neighborhood $2.0 billion - Competitive among - Secretary will ensure grants are in areas of Applications due at - Secretary shall establish criteria 75 | $10 Million Request- Planning & Com. Dev.
Stabilization states, localities, greatest number and percentages of HUD 150 days after days after enactment Dept Lead: Aaron Sorrell & Valerie Mclntosh
Program nonprofits for the foreclosures enactment - HOPE VI
redevelopment of - Secretary can establish minimum grant size Secretary obligates all - East Third Housing Project
abandoned or funding in a year - Wright Dunbar/ Wolf Creek Homes
foreclosed homes - Dayton Metropolitan Housing Authority
- Fairgrounds Neighborhood
- Phoenix area
- Twin Towers
- Demolition (includes $1 million for Building
Services)
HOME $2.25 billion - Formula to State - Capital investments in low-income housing 75% of funding Will not flow through the City. $2.25 Billion is
Investment Housing Credit tax credit projects distributed in one available for low income tax credits.
Partnerships Agencies based on % of year, 75%spent in
HOME funds two years, 100%
apportioned spent in 3 years
- - State agencies then Funds recaptured if
distribute competitively timelines not met
to project owners
Public Housing | $4.0 billion - $3.0 billion- Formula to | - Competitive portion takes leveraging Obligate in 1 year

Capital

Public Housing
Authorities

- $1.0 billion-
Competitive to Public
Housing Authorities

private sector funding or financing for
renovations and energy conservation
retrofit as priority

- PHA'’s to give priority to vacant rental
units

- Priority based on projects that can award
contracts in 120 days

- Supplement, not supplant

Spend 60% in 2 years
Spend 100% in 3
years

Secretary can
recapture in timelines
above not met
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Department of Housing and Urban Development (2 of 3)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Homelessness $1.5 million Formula to grantees - Eligible activities include: rental - Spend 60% within2 | - Rules should be released in 30 $2,595,505 Allocation- Planning & Com. Dev.
Prevention Dayton- $2.2 under McKinney-Vento assistance, housing relocation, housing year; days; plans will be do 30-60 days Dept Lead: Amy Reigel

million Homeless Assistance search assistance, mediation or outreach to | - 100% within 3 years after the release of rules.
Act property owners, credit repair, security or - Cities have 2 years to spend
utility deposits, utility payments, moving majority of the funds
cost assistance, case management, and
other appropriate homelessness prevention
and re-housing activities.- 100% federal
Assisted $2.25 billion Public housing $2.0 billion general assistance - Spend funding within | - Secretary will determine terms of
Housing authorities competitive $250 million for energy retrofit and green two years the program
Stability and bid process. investments in Properties Receiving Based - www.grants.gov or www.hud.gov.
Energy and Owners of Properties Section 8 assistance
Green Retrofit Receiving Based
Programs Section 8 assistance
Sect. 202 & 811
Economic $150 million Application to EDA $50 million for Economic Adjustment
Development Assistance —Priority to sudden severe
Administration dislocation and job loss due to corporate
restructuring
$50 million to federal
EconomicDevelopment Commissions
Community $100 million Competitive grants to - Treasury to submit detailed
Development CDIFs expenditure plan 60 days after
Financial enactment
Institutions
Lead Paint $100 million Discretionary by HUD Preference to those qualified applicants - Spend 50% of funds
Removal No funding to who applied in 2008 but were not granted in two years
Dayton funds - 100% of funds in
three years
- Secretary recaptures
if deadlines missed
Corporation for | $200 million To State Community - $89 million to existing Americorps
National and Service Boards grantees;
Community - Non-federal share waiver discretionary
Service - $40 million for the National Service Trust
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Department of Housing and Urban Development (3 of 3)

Distribution

Description, Eligibility & Factors

Timing & Deadlines

Federal Agency Actions/ Rules

Proposed Internal Projects

Program Funding
Tax Credit $2.25 hillion
Assistance
Program

- by formula to 52
eligible State Housing
Credit Agencies

- The housing credit agencies in each State
shall distribute these funds competitively
and according to their qualified allocation
plan. Projects awarded low income
housing tax credits in fiscal years 2007,
2008, or 2009 are eligible for funding but
housing credit agencies must give priority
to projects that are expected to be
completed by February 2012

- http://www.hud.gov/recovery/tax-
credit.cfm

- The applicant must submit to HUD
a 'letter of intent' to participate
within 15 days of the notice of
funding availability appearing in
the Federal Register and must
submit a description of how it
plans to award the TCAP funds
competitively, based on its
qualified allocation plan (QAP),
within 45 days of the notice."
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Department of the Interior

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Operation of $146 million - Projects selected by Public Works
the National NPS and distributed at Dept Lead- Steve Finke
Park System their digression (no - Potential infrastructure project in the Wright-
National Park applications) Dunbar Neighborhood (TBD)
Service
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Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Transit Capital | $6.9 billion FTA Formula to Federal share 100% - Apportioned 21 days Within 30 days after enactment $7.8 million request- Public Works
Assistance Ohio- existing transit Unused funds up to 50% redistributed 180 after enactment each state must certify that it has Dept Lead- Steve Finke
Federal Transit | $137,228,232 recipients days after enactment and again at 1 year maintained existing funding. - Downtown Gateway Infrastructure ($3.625M)
Administration Dayton- ARRA Preliminary $100 million discretionary for reducing Failure to maintain effort will mean | - Kroc Center Infrastructure ($388,300)

$17,3000,000 Apportionment Tables energy consumption or greenhouse gases loss of funds - 2009 Thoroughfare Resurfacingl ($1.485M)
@usmayors.org Local emissions of transit systems http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118 | - James H. McGee Boulevard Rehab ($1.122M)
apportionments at Periodic reports to agency on spending and html - Southeast Bikeway Corridor ($1.2M)
http://edocket.access.gp job creation
0.gov/2009/pdf/E9-
4745.pdf
News Starts, $750 million Secretary’s Discretion Priority to projects currently in Within 30 days after enactment
Small Starts construction or able to obligate in 150 days each state must certify that it has
Federal Transit of enactment maintained existing funding.
Administration Periodic reports to agency on spending and Failure to maintain effort will mean
job creation loss of funds
http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118
html
Rail $750 million Formula to existing rail Federal share 100% - Apportioned 21 days Within 30 days after enactment
Modernization systems Unused funds up to 50% redistributed 180 after enactment each state must certify that it has
Federal Transit days after enactment and again at 1 year maintained existing funding.
Administration Periodic reports to agency on spending and Failure to maintain effort will mean
job creation loss of funds
http://www.fta.dot.gov/index_9118
html
Highway $27.5 billion state formula-3% for Projects to be completed in three years Within 30 days after enactment
Infrastructure Ohio- enhancements; Priority to economically distressed areas each state must certify that it has
Ohio Dept. of $935,677,030 30% STP allocation to Unused funds up to 50% redistributed 120 maintained existing funding.
Transportation metro areas days after enactment (excludes Failure to maintain effort will mean
Funds apportioned 21 suballocation) and again at 1 year; loss of funds
days after enactment 100% federal share http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/economic
http://www.fhwa.dot.go Periodic reports to agency on spending and recovery/index.htm
v/legsregs/directives/not job creation
ices/n4510705.htm
Competitive $1.5 billion Secretary’s Discretion Significant impact on the nation, a Criteria to be published by
Surface to states, localities or metropolitan area or region Secretary within 90 days
Transportation transit authorities any eligible surface transportation project Application 180 days after above
Program $20 million mimimum,$300 million Www.grants.gov
US Dept. of maximum (could be waived for smaller http://www.dot.gov/citizen_service

Transportation

cities)

100% federal share

Priority where federal share is needed to
complete

s/grants_loans/
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Department of Transportation (2 of 2)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Airports $1.1 billion - Secretary’s Discretion - Priority given to projects to be completed | - 50% awarded within | http://www.faa.gov/airports_airtraffic | $7 million request- Aviation
Federal Aviation to Airports within 2 years of enactment 120 days of [airports/aip/ Dept. Lead- Iftkhar Ahmad
Administration - Supplement, not supplant planned enactment - Security System upgrade ($5.9 M)
expenditures; - 50% in ayear - Electrical Lighting Upgrade on Runway R
- 100% federal share ($1.1M)

- Periodic reports to agency on spending and
job creation

FAA Facilities $200 million | - Discretionary grants - http://www.dot.gov/new/index.htm
and Equipment awarded by USDOT to

airports
High Speed Rail | $8.0 billion - 100% federal share - Secretary delivers a strategic plan
Corridors and - periodic reports to agency on spending within 60 days of enactment;
Intercity Rail and job creation - DOT Guidance within 120 days
Passenger - www.grants.gov
Service http://www.fra.dot.gov/us/content/
US Dept. of 1954

Transportation:
Federal Railroad
Administration

AMTRAK $1.3 billion Funds provided to - Repair, rehabilitation and upgrade of rail Funds provided within

AMTRAK AMTRAK. facilities 30 days.

- Periodic reports to agency on spending
and job creation
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Department of Justice

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
COPS Hiring $1.0 billion - Direct to cities who For hiring and rehiring career law Funds available until - http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Default | $5.3 million request- Department of Police
Community apply enforcement officers September 30, 2010 .asp?ltem=2108 Dept Lead- Kevin Powell
Oriented 100% federal share. Actual cost of officer | Applications Due - - Hiring of 24 new police officers
Policing Services for 3 years April 14, 2009
Byrne Justice $2.0 billion - Formula To States Broad uses for support of law enforcement | State Applications Due | - http://www.0jp.usdoj.gov/BJA/rec | $1.1 million request through allocation- Police
Assistance Ohio- - Pass Through to Locals activities April 9, 2009 overyJAG/JAGrecoveryLocal.pdf | Dept Lead- Becky Gaytko, Major Davis
Formula Grants | $62,027,000 Local allocations are posted at - http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recover | - Prostitution Reduction Initiative ($100,000)
Office of Justice | Dayton- http://lwww.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/recoveryJA | Local Applications y/ - Problem Oriented Police (POP) & Crime
Programs $1,060,186 G/recoveryallocations.html Dues May 18, 2009 Prevention Through Environmental Design
Community Training (CPTED) ($155,000)
- Sexual offender watch program ($75,000 start-
up)
- Regional Direct Patrol for Gun Crime
($775,000)
Department of Law
Department Lead- Deidra Logan
- Funds used to prosecute crimes
Byrne Justice $225 million - Competitive Grants to 25% funding match - Solicitation Release- | - State applications through the Ohio | $50,000 Request- Dayton Mediation Center
Assistance improve functioning of June 1, 2009 Dept. of Public Safety Grants Dept Lead- Michelle Zaremba
Competitive the criminal justice - Applications Due Program, OCJS (applications - No information provided
Grants system, assist victims of April 27, 2009 submitted on-line) Department of Police
Office of Justice crime and youth - Funding Notification- | - http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/reco | Dept Lead- Sgt. James Powers
Programs mentoring. Nov. 30, 2009 very/RecoveryByrne.pdf - Digital video cameras for Marked Cruisers, 128
- Project Start Date- units ($832,000)
January 1, 2010 - Mobile License Plate Reader Equipment , 3 units
($51,500)
Department of Law
Dept Lead- Deirdre Logan
- Improvements to the administration of justice
and services to victims of crime (TBD)
Victims of $100 million - Competitive Grants by - Deadline for state to - Www.grants.gov or Request- Department of Law
Crime the Office of Victims of apply is March 20, https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/ Dept Lead- Deidre Logan
Office of Justice Crime 2009 - To support the victim/ witness unit (TBD)
Programs - New application
process to state
begins in May 2009
Internet Crimes | $50 million - Competitive Grants for - Applications Due - https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov/
Against Internet Crimes Against April 8, 2009 - http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/programs/Pro
Children Children gSummary.asp?pi=3#Funding
Office of Justice - http://ojjdp.ncjrs.gov/grants/solicita
Programs tions/FY2009/ARRAICACTaskFor
ceProgram.pdf
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Department of Justice (2 of 2)

region

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Violence $225 million - $50 million for - Funds are available through Sept. 20, 2010, | - State formula grant - STOP Grant information Request- Department of Law
Against Women transitional housing with a 25% match applications are due http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/stop_gr | Dept Lead- Deirdre Logan
Office of - $175 million for STOP | - State allocations are posted at April 17 ant_desc.htm - Violence against women prevention and
Violence Against formula Assistance http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/recovery- - Transitional housing http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/thousin prosecution (TBD)
Women grants-awards.htm grant letters of intent g_grant_desc.htm
are due March 24, Formula grant information is at
applications April 8 http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/docs/fy
09-sasp.pdf
Transitional housing grant
information is at
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/docs/rec
overy-transitional-housing-asst.pdf
http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/recover
y-applicants.htm
Southern $40 million - discretionary grants to - Applications Due http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/reco
Border Law state and local law April 8, 2009 very/RecoverySouthernBorder.pdf
Enforcement - enforcement agencies in
Competitive the southern border
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Environmental Protection Agenc

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Brownfields $100 million Competitive grants 100% federal Public Works
EPA process for Revolving funds, low interest loans, job Dept Lead- Steve Finke
environmental site training grants and technical assistance - Funding for the Street Maintenance Facility for
assessment and clean- the removal of concrete and soil to prepare the
up site for the building (TBD)
Diesel $300 million Discretionary by EPA Grants and loans to dtate and local - www.epa.gov
Emissions governments to reduce particulate matter
Reduction emissions through enhanced technology to
EPA retrofit exhausts replace engines or anti-
idling programs
Superfund $600 million To support superfund
EPA and NPL projects
disbursed by the EPA
on a hazard ranking
system.
Leaking $200 million For the oversight,
Underground enforcement and clean-
Storage Tank up of underground
Trust Fund petroleum releases.
EPA Funds distributed based
on priority list.
Clean Water $4.0 billion Local agencies must 100% federal - General expenditure plan to the $37.5 million request- Department of Water
Grants and apply to the State for At least 50% of funds for of forgiveness of Congress within 30 days of Dept Lead: Tammi Clemments
Loans funds. principal or interest converting loans to enactment - See Attached, 16 Clean Water Submissions
Ohio EPA grants - within 90 days of enactment a
Drinking Water | $2.0 billion Local agencies must Funds reclaimed if not under contract or report to Congress on project $37.5 million request- Department of Water
Grants and apply to the State for construction in 12 months information Dept Lead: Tammi Clemments
Loans funds. Priority to projects than can proceed to - See attached, 9 Drinking Water Submissions
Ohio EPA construction in 12 months
20% for green infrastructure, water or
energy efficiency or other innovations, if
there are projects;
No land purchase
Watershed $500 million
Rehabilitation
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Army Corps of Engineers

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Army Corps of | $2.0 billion - Discretionary by COE |- $200 million for water-related Completed in a year - Quarterly Report by the Secretary
Engineers to existing projects environmental infrastructure assistance for of the Army to Congress starting
Construction existing projects 45 days after enactment
Army Corps of | $2.075 billion | - Discretionary by COE |- For existing projects Completed in a year - Quarterly Report by the Secretary Public Works
Engineers to existing projects of the Army to Congress starting Dept Lead- Steve Finke
Operations and 45 days after enactment - Removal of the Steele Dam (TBD)
Maintenance
Army Corps of | $25 million— | - Discretionary by COE - Any of the over 11,000 dams in 47 states http://www.usace.army.mil/CEPA/E
Engineers Studies that were constructed under the four ngineerUpdate/Pages/Recovery.aspx
Studies watershed programs (PL-534, PL-566,

Pilot, or RC&D) are eligible for assistance
under this authority. Priority given to
projects that can be completed if funds are
provided and to activities that can be
commenced promptly.
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Department of Energy

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Energy $2.8 Billion - Formula allocation to Broad eligibility for energy efficiency Department of Energy to communicate - Conversion of Street Maintenance Facility
Efficiency and Ohio- cities (direct to cities and conservation projects with cities soon sustainability features(TBD)

Conservation $97,915,000 and counties (68%) and Secretary to use most recent population - Conversion of all city-owned lights to LED’s
Bock Grant states (32%)) data available http://appsl.eere.energy.gov/ (TBD)
Public facility renovation with energy wip/block_grants.cfm#purpose - Energy retrofits of public buildings ($3.2M+)
efficient technologies - Ottawa yards bio-mass heating system ($1.5M)
Energy $400 million Competitive grants to Broad eligibility for energy efficiency -
Efficiency and non-formula cities and conservation projects http://appsl.eere.energy.gov/
Conservation Secretary to use most recent population wip/block_grants.cfm#purpose
Bock Grant data available
Public facility renovation with energy
efficient technologies
Weatherization | $5.0 billion Formula to states Assistance to low-income families to - Available throughout the year, contact
Assistance Ohio- reduce energy costs by weatherizing state weatherization director.
$273,338,303 homes - http://appsl.eere.energy.gov/weatheriz
Families must be at or below 200% of ation/
poverty level - Weatherization Fact Sheet:
Grants up to $6,500 http://www1.eere.energy.gov/office_e
ere/pdfs/wap _fs.pdf
Electricity $4.5 billion - Discretionary by DOE To modernize the electric grid, enhance - Smart Grid Investment in LED streetlights
Delivery and - $100 million for security and reliability of the energy (TBD)
Energy worker training infrastructure
Reliability 50% mating grants to states
Regional demonstration initiative
Alternative $300 million Competitive DOE grants Purchase of alternative fuel vehicles - Conversion of City fleet to alternative fuels
Fueled Vehicles through Clean Cities ($5M+)
Pilot Program Program
Non-Defense $483 million - Funds will be awarded Environmental clean-up and remediation - Www.energy.gov $13.5 million request- Economic Development
Environmental discretionally services - www.grants.gov Dept Lead- Timothy Downs
Clean-up - Competitive grants will Will address legal requirements with - Howard Paper and Remediation ($1.5M)
also be created. state to perform mandated clean-up - Delphi Manufacturing Site Demolition and
activities and accelerate the completion Remediation ($1.5 for assessment, $8M for
of capital projects. remediation)
- Dayton Electroplate Demolition and
Remediation ($1.5M)
- TechTown environmental remediation ($1M)
Innovative $6 billion - 36 billion to support Loan guarantees for renewable
Technology more than $60 billion technologies and transmission
Loan in loans technologies.
Guarantee
Program
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Energy (2 of 2)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Biomass from $800 million | - DOE competitive - Biomass research and development - www1.eere.energy.gov/biomassl/
Energy grants and
Efficiency and discretionary spending
Renewable
Energy
Program
Geothermal $400 million | - DOE competitive - Geothermal research and development. - wwwl1.eere.energy.gov/geothermal/ $13 million request- Economic Development
from Energy grants and Dept. Lead- Timothy Downs
Efficiency to discretionary spending - Ball Park District Geothermal Utility ($8M)
Renewable - TechTown Campus Energy Efficiency ($5M)
Energy $5 million request- Airport
Program Dept. Lead- Regina Roberts

- Airport Sustainable Energy Project

Smart Grid $4.5 billion Office of Electricity Delivery & Energy
Investment Reliability : http://www.oe.energy.gov
Program

Dept. of Energy

State Grants $400 million -
for Plug-In
Hybrid
Infrastructure
Dept. of Energy
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Department of Commerce

census Bureaus use
conducting the 2010
census.

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Economic $4.7 billion - Distributed regionally - $50 million for economic adjustment - www.eda.gov/InvtestmentsGrants | $8 million request- Economic Development
Development by formula based on assistance to help communities recover /Investments.eml Dept. Lead- Timothy Downs
Assistance high unemployment or from sudden and severe economic - Tech Town Research and Development
Programs low per capita income. dislocation Building ($8M)

EDA - $50 million to be transferred to federally $10.6 million request- Airport
authorized, regional economic Dept Lead- Regina Roberts
development commissions - Airport Airpark Development Complex
(formally LUDOP) ($10.6 M)
Scientific and $780 million - Competitive Grants - $360 million for research and development $20 million request- Economic Development
Technical facility construction grants Dept. Lead- Shelley Dickstein
Research and - $240 for research grants, additional - Research and Development Facility at UD
Services research fellowships and advanced ($20M)
National research and measurement equipment and
Institute of supplies
Standards and
Technology
Broadband - $4.7 billion - Competitive grants - Focus on community-oriented networking - $200 million - expand public $3.5 million request- Central Services
Technology needs including access to broadband computer center capacity Dept Lead- Pete Hagar
Opportunities service to consumers residing in unserved community colleges & public - City-wide broadband ($3.5 M)
Program areas, provide improved access to libraries
National broadband service to consumers residing in - $250 million- encourage adoption
Telecommunicat underserved areas, and of, broadband of broadband
ions and service by public safety agencies.
Information
Administration
Department of
Commerce
Digital-to- $650 million For additional coupons $90 million for grants to educate vulnerable
Analog populations
Conversion
2010 Census $1 billion Funds exclusively for the http://www.census.gov/
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Department of Labor

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects

Adult $500 million Formula to States - Part of the Workforce Investment Act. - An operating plan to Congress

Employment Ohio- for distribution to local Funds will be distributed by formula to within 30 days describing the

and Training $23,623,000 workforce boards states. Ohio will distribute funds via one- proposed use of funds.

stops through Job and Family Services - http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/atta

ch/TEGL/TEGL13-08.pdf

Youth Activities | $1.2 billion Formula to States - Part of the Workforce Investment Act. - An operating plan to Congress

(including Ohio- for distribution to local Funds will be distributed by formula to within 30 days describing the

summer youth $56,726,000 workforce boards states. Ohio will distribute funds via one- proposed use of funds.

employment) stops through Job and Family Services - http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/atta
ch/TEGL/TEGL13-08.pdf

Dislocated $1.25 billion Formula to States - Part of the Workforce Investment Act. - An operating plan to Congress

Workers (an additional | for distribution to local Funds will be distributed by formula to within 30 days describing the

Assistance $200 million workforce boards states. Ohio will distribute funds via one- proposed use of funds.

National for the national stops through Job and Family Services - http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/atta

Reserve reserve) - $200 million to award national emergency ch/TEGL/TEGL13-08.pdf

Ohio- grants under the Workforce Investment Act
$65,327,000
YouthBuild $50 million Discretionary by - Competitive grants for expanding services An operating plan to Congress within | Public Works
Department of Labor, for at-risk youth who gain education and 30 days describing the proposed use | Dept Lead- Steve Finke
Competitive Grants professional skills while constructing or of funds. - Create summer grass-cutting jobs for at-risk
rehabilitating affordable housing. youth

Worker $750 million Discretionary by - $500 million —Energy Efficiency and An operating plan to Congress within

Training in department of Labor Renewable 30 days describing the proposed use

High Growth - $250 million —health care of funds.

and Emerging

industry

Community $120 million Formula allocation to - Current grantees will receive additional Funds available immediately and

Service current grantees funds, all others to apply for assistance. allotted within 30 days

Employment

for Older

Americans

State $400 million Grants to states for - $250 million to be used for reemployment

Unemployment extension of services

Insurance unemployment benefits - Distributed using the current Wagner-

Peyser Formula

- Distributed to state by formula, State will
then distribute though one-stops and Job
and Family Services
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Department of Labor (2 of 2)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Enforcement of | $80 million To the Secretary of Labor
Labor Laws for Recovery Act labor
law enforcement
Job Corps $250 million Discretionary by the - For construction of Job Corps facilities
Secretary of Labor with up to 15% available for operations
Extension of $26.96 billion | funds go to states, which | - Most states provide basic benefits for 26
Unemployment set the benefit levels weeks; this provides up to 33 weeks of
Benefits extended benefits to workers who exhaust
the basic benefits
Increased $8.8 billion - Weekly benefits will be increased by an
Unemployment additional $25 through December 31,
Benefits 2009.
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Education

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Education for $13.0 billion - State Formula - $10 billion for Title | formula grants ($5 - The ESEA Title | LEA
the Ohio- allocation to school billion through targeted formula, $5billion Allocations of AARA funds are
Disadvantaged | $472,398,000 districts through education finance incentive grant live on the web at
- Allocations to States: formula) http://www.ed.gov/about/overvie
http://usmayors.org/wo | - $3 billion for school improvement grants w/budget/titlei/fy09recovery/inde
rkforce/documents/200 | - 40% should be for middle and high schools x.html.
9-3-
9Title_| fact_sheet Fi
nal.pdf
School $720 million State Formula allocation | - $650 million to enhance education through
Improvement Ohio- 23.5 to school districts technology
Programs million - $70 million for homeless children and
youth.
Special $12.2 billion State Formula - $11.3 billion to section 611 of Part B Allocations are for the 2009- 2010
Education - $400 million to section 619 of Part B and 2010- 2011 school years
- $500 million to part C of IDEA http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/b
udget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pd
f
Rehabilitation $680 million Competitive Grants - $15.64 billion to Pell Grants
Services and - $200 million to college work study.
Disability
Research
Student $15.8 billion
Financial
Assistance
Institute of $250 million State Formula Post secondary and workforce information
Education
Sciences
National $50 million Discretionary by NEA - 100% federal share - General expenditure
Endowment for - 40% to state and - Arts projects and activities which preserve plan to the Congress
the Arts regional arts jobs in arts threatened by decline in within 30 days of
organizations philanthropy and other support enactment
- 60% competitive - Within 90 days of
grants nationally enactment a report to
Congress on project
information.
IDEA Early $500 million Formula grant to states - http://www.ed.gov/ab
Intervention for out/overview/budget/
Families with statetables/O9arrastate
Infants tables.pdf
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http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/budget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pdf
http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/budget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pdf
http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/budget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pdf
http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/budget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pdf

Education (2 of 2)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Education for $70 million Formula grants to states -http://edlabor.house.g
Homeless ov/documents/111/pd
Children and f/publications/ARRA-
Youth estimatedstateeducati

onfunding-
20090213.pdf
Pell Grants $17.1 billion Money allocated directly - http://www.ed.gov/ab
to students and families out/overview/budget/
statetables/09arrastate
tables.pdf
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http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://edlabor.house.gov/documents/111/pdf/publications/ARRA-estimatedstateeducationfunding-20090213.pdf
http://www.ed.gov/about/overview/budget/statetables/09arrastatetables.pdf

Social Services

Programs

$32 million for Home Delivered nutrition

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Women, Infant | $500 million - State Formula $100
and Children million
Supplemental - Secretary’s Discretion
Nutrition $400 million
(WIC)
Dept. of
Agriculture
through USDA
School Lunch $100 million - Formula to states - For Equipment
Program Ohio- $3 - Application by School - Priority to schools where 50% or more kids
million Systems are eligible
Childcare and $2.0 billion State Formula To supplement, not supplant, state general
Development Ohio- revenue funds for child care assistance for
Block Grant $65,600,000 low income families
Community $1.0 billion Distributed to states by
Services Block Ohio- HSS
Grant $38,979,000 States must distribute
funds by formula, 1%
must go to benefit
coordination services.
Aging Services | $100 million State Formula $65 million for Congregate Nutrition
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Department of Health and Human Services

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Health Centers | $500 million - Grants though HRSA
awarded directly
through grants.gov
Health $1.5 billion - HHS Discretionary Construction, renovation, and equipment
Technology Grants for health information technology systems
“Health $19.0 billion - HHS Discretionary To carry out the health technology -90 days after Report on the plan 90 days after
Information - Funds passed through a initiatives of the act such as: enactment Secretary enactment
Technology for variety of federal Grants and Loan Funding to invest in establishes criteria for
Clinical Health agencies for infrastructure to allow for and promote Regional Centers
Act(*HITECH architecture, training electronic exchange and use of health
Act”) and development of information for each American including:
electronic health regional centers to provide technical
records assistance and disseminate best practices —
- Hospital and physicians nonprofits institution or organization -4
receive benefits through years and 50% of costs;
reimbursement, all state grants planning and implementation
others competitive grants for health technology to states or
state designated entities
Health $500 million - HHS Discretionary To address health professionals workforce Operating plan to be submitted to the
Professionals Grants shortages Congress 90 days after enactment.
- $5 million to National Health Service Report due November 1 and every 6
Corps months thereafter.
National Center | $1.3 billion - NIH Discretionary Funds available to construct, renovate or
for Research repair existing non-federal research
Resources facilities
(National
Institutes of
Health)
Prevention and | $1.0 billion - HHS Discretionary $300 million to the CDC for immunization;
Wellness Funds $650 million for clinical and community-
based prevention
Head Start $1.0 billion State Formula
Early Head $1.1 billion State Formula
Start
Compassion $50 million competitive discretionary http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/ocs/
Capital Fund grants program to local ccf/index.html
nonprofits
Senior $100 million Formula grant to states - Www.a0a.gov $100 million, of which $65 million is for
Nutrition Congregate Nutrition Services, $32 million for
Programs home-delivered meals, and $3 million for Native
HSS American nutrition services.
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Department of Health and Human Services (2 of 2)

www.hhs.gov

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Child Care $2 billion Formula grants to states; www.clasp.org/publications/aara_ch
Development sub-grants to eligible ildcarestatealloc.pdf
Block Grant child care providers
HSS
Head Start $2.1 billion Competitive grants to http://www.nhsa.org; good site for
HSS state and local agencies, webinars on head start provisions

and non-profit and for- WwWw.grants.gov
profit organizations
Community $1 billion Formula grant to states; http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/oc
Services Block sub-grants to locally- s/cshg/
Grant based community action
HSS agencies
Community $2 billion Competitive grants to HHS list of health centers receiving funds www.grants.hrsa.gov/webExternal/S
Health Centers local federally qualified http://www.hhs.gov/recovery/hrsa/applicant. FO.asp?ID=19DABEF9-224F-
HSS health centers html 4D7A-8525-6CE9304704E3
http://bphc.hrsa.gov/about
Women, Infants | $500 million Formula grant to states $500 million, of which $400 million is www.fns.usda.gov/wic
and Children but administered through | placed in a reserve to meet rising caseload
HSS local retailers needs or costs; remainder for upgrading
management information system and
administrative costs.
Temporary $3 billion Formula grant to states http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/of
Assistance for a/tanf/index.html
Needy Families
HSS
Medicaid Aid to | $87 billion Formula grant to states WWW.CMS.gov
States (FMAP) First wave of funds went out to
HSS states last week
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http://bphc.hrsa.gov/about/
http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic

Department of Homeland Securit

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Firefighter $210 million competitive grant Modifying, upgrading, or constructing fire Extensive “Buy America” $15 million request- Fire
Assistance stations. provisions can we waived by the Dept Lead- Chief Redden
Grants Grant maximum of $15 million Secretary. Regulations will clarify. - New fire station ($15 M)
FEMA 100% federal share http://www.firegrantsupport.com/af
g/guidance/
Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Program (866) 274-0960 (Help
Desk) or firegrants@dhs.gov
http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/gc_123
5067544334.shtm

Public $150 million Discretionary by DHS Priority given to construction projects Extensive “Buy America”

Transportation which address the most significant risks provisions can we waived by the

Security and can also be completed in a timely Secretary. Regulations will clarify.

Assistance fashion.

FEMA

Aviation $1.0 billion Discretionary by DHS To airports with completed design plans Extensive “Buy America” $16 million request- Aviation

Security For checked baggage explosive detection provisions can we waived by the Dept Lead- Iftikhar Ahmad

TSA systems equipment Secretary. Regulations will clarify. - Terminal Lobby Security Project
DHS will communicate a
distribution plan to Congress 45
days after enactment.
http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/gc_123
5067544334.shtm

Port Security $150 million Discretionary grants to Priority given to construction projects Extensive “Buy America”

Grants port areas for the which address the most significant risks provisions can we waived by the

FEMA protection of critical port and can also be completed in a timely Secretary. Regulations will clarify.

infrastructure fashion. http://www.dhs.gov/xprevprot/grant

s/gc_1210956395052.shtm#0
http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/gc_123
5067544334.shtm

Emergency $100 million Discretionary by DHS Extensive “Buy America”

Food and provisions can we waived by the

Shelter Secretary. Regulations will clarify.

Emergency $100 million - Funds will be Funds distributed to American Red Cross;

Food and distributed based on Catholic Charities, USA; United Jewish

Shelter national formula Communities; The National Council of the

Dept. of Churches of Christ in the U.S.A.; The

Homeland Salvation Army; and United Way of

Security America
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http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/
http://www.ujcdc.org/
http://www.ujcdc.org/
http://ncccusa.org/
http://ncccusa.org/
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
http://www.unitedway.org/
http://www.unitedway.org/

Department of Homeland Security (2 of 2)

Program Funding Distribution Description, Eligibility & Factors Timing & Deadlines Federal Agency Actions/ Rules Proposed Internal Projects
Transit and $150 million - discretionary grants to http://lwww.dhs.gov/xprevprot/gran
Rail Security states for security in ts/gc_1210956395052.shtm#0
Grants high threat urban areas http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/gc_12

35067544334.shtm
Border Ports $420 million http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/gc_123
of Entry 5067544334.shtm
Construction
Emergency $100 million Provide emergency funds
Food and to the neediest areas
Shelter
DHS
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- SatFiscalRelef

Program Funding Distribution Special Factors Timing Federal Agency Actions
State Fiscal $53.6 billion - 61 % based on state - 81.8 percent to support elementary, - Public Safety fund will be at the Fire Department
Stabilization population ages5-24 secondary, and post-secondary education digression of the Governor. Dept Lead- Chief Redden
Fund - 39% based on state and early childhood. Distribution to local - US Department of Education draft - Money will first support personnel cost and
total population educational agencies application for the state fiscal secondly fire stations.
- 18.2 % for public safety and other stabilization fund (SFSF) pending at

governmental services including school OMB is now posted on its website:

modernization and repair including those http://edicsweb.ed.gov/browse/down

consistent with green building principles Idatt.cfm?pkg_serial num=3976
Temporary $86.6 billion 6.2% increase to states for
Federal the Medicaid state share
Medical
Assistance
Percentage
(FMAP)
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Other

Program Funding Distribution Special Factors Timing Federal Agency Actions
Community $100 million Funds to CDFIs to serve - http://www.cdfifund.gov
Development Low-income people in
Financial communities lacking
Institutions adequate access to
Fund affordable financial
Dept. of products and services.
Treasury
Small Business | $730 million Funds available to assist $355 million is for fee reductions; $255 http://www.sha.gov/
Credit small businesses million for new loan program
Small Business
Administration
AmeriCorps $160 million
Programs
Supplemental $20 billion Formula grant to states Increases in allotments expected by April - http://www.fns.usda.gov/fns/ $20 billion, FYs 2009 — 2013. 13.6% increase in
Nutrition that individuals can apply | 2009 SNAP benefits probably
Assistance starting in April, FYQ9, followed by smaller
Program increases in subsequent years until
(SNAP) funding phases out. More than 30 million people
USDA would benefit. Also provides
$295m in admin. funds to states to handle rising
caseload, and $5 million in
administrative funding for the Food Distribution
Program on Indian
Reservations.
Afterschool $100 million Direct local - http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd/CARE
Meals reimbursement program /Regs-
USDA Policy/Snacks/Afterschool_Snacks_

Suppers.htm
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General Provisions

Requirement

Description

Prohibited Uses

No funds can be used for zoos, aquariums, golf courses, swimming pools or casinos.

Buy American

Buy American provisions prevail but can be waived by the federal agency heads.

Wage Rates

Federal prevailing wage policy applies.

Environmental Policy

National Environmental Policy Act compliance must occur.

Selected Tax Provisions of Interest to Local Government

Provision

Description

Vehicle Purchases

Deduction for state and local taxes paid on the purchase of new vehicles through 2009. Phase out at higher levels of income.

Industrial Development Bonds

Expand definition of manufacturing facility for the purposes of Industrial Development Bonds

New Markets Tax Credit

Increases New Market Tax Credits to $5.0 billion for 2008 and 2009.

Recovery Zone Bonds

New category of tax credit bonds for investment in economic recovery zones. $10 billion in recovery zone economic development bonds and $15 billion in recovery zone facility bonds. Each state
receives a share based on job losses, then suballocates to localities. Localities can use bonds for infrastructure, job training, education, and economic development in areas that have significant
unemployment or home foreclosures.

Withholding Requirement

Delays for one year 3% withholding requirements on government payments for goods and services.

Quialified School Construction
Bond

New Category of tax credit bonds for the construction, rehabilitation or repair of public school facilities.

Buy America Bonds

Provides state and local government with the option of issuing tax credits instead of tax exempt governmental obligation bond.

Qualified Energy Conservation
Bonds

New municipal bonds to finance state, municipal activities designed to reduce greenhouse gases.

Accountability and Transparency Provisions

Requirement

Description

Certifications

Grant recipient (Mayor, Governor, General Manager) shall certify that infrastructure investments have received the full review and vetting required by law and that the recipient accepts
responsibility as an appropriate use of taxpayers dollars. Certification posted on federal and local website.

Reports

Quarterly reports on the infrastructure investments made the purpose, cost, rationale and contact for concerns, detailed information on subcontracts. Federal agency will post the reports to a
website.

Registration

Recipients must register with the Central Contractor Registration administered by the Office of Management and Budget.

Inspector General

Any federal agency Inspector General can review concerns raised by the public with findings posted on a website.

Recovery Accountability and
Transparency Board

New federal agency established to coordinate and conduct oversight of covered funds to prevent fraud, waste and abuse and establish recovery website.

Recovery Independent Advisory
Panel

Established to advice the President on the implementation of the recovery.

Set-aside for state and local
reporting and Record Keeping

Federal agencies can adjust administrative costs allowed to assist state and local governments with the cost of recovery record keeping and reporting.

Whistleblower Protection

State and local whistleblowers protected

COD Priorities 03/23/2009

25




